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Date: March 30, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 210486

Cc.C.
Compliance Certification Services

SUBJECT: FCC Class Il Permissive Change

Dear Sir/Madam,

The product, WLAN Module, has been granted by FCC dated 02/10/2010, and FCC
ID is HLZ-AR5B97.

Now we, Acer Incorporated would like to apply for Class || Permissive Change.
There is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular
transmitter itself. We change the model number and the host notebook.

The differences between original application are like above description, the others
are the same as original one.

Sincerely,

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

Ru Jan / Manager
Acer Incorporated



